
From:
To: wminterchange@pins.gsi.gov.uk; West Midlands Interchange
Subject: Response to Action List C.A. hearing 5 June
Date: 26 June 2019 12:36:36

Dear Mr Singleton

In reply to the applicants answer below, I myself never received any questionnaire(s) from the
applicant or from Derry Mocket from Paribus who was in attendance at the early meetings with the
family.
I would like to know when this was sent, to whom it was sent and the address it was sent to. My
brother, James Powell, also did not receive a questionnaire

Regards

Donna Gilmartin

The West Midlands Rail Freight Interchange Order 201X Applicant’s Post Hearing Submissions 
(CAH, ISH 2 and ISH3) Document 14.1 Deadline 4: 14 June 2019  
 
Applicant’s Response 
Compulsory Acquisition Hearing 5 June 2019 
 1.2.1 2. Croft House & MMS Gas Power Applicant to provide clarification on legal interests in Croft
House and MMS Gas parcels 
 
 
Plot Number 
Party Interests and Tenure 
52 Anthony Powell (joint freeholder, unregistered land/property) Jean Ann Lea-Jones (joint
freeholder, unregistered land/property) Donna Gilmartin (joint freeholder, unregistered land/property)
Antonia Murphy (joint freeholder, unregistered land/property) James Powell (joint freeholder,
unregistered land/property) 53 Anthony Powell (joint freeholder, unregistered land/property) Jean Ann
Lea-Jones (joint freeholder, unregistered land/property) Donna Gilmartin (joint freeholder,
unregistered land/property) Antonia Murphy (joint freeholder, unregistered land/property) James
Powell (joint freeholder, unregistered land/property)  MMS Gas Power (tenancy) 54 Anthony Powell
(joint freeholder, unregistered land/property) Jean Ann Lea-Jones (joint freeholder, unregistered
land/property) Donna Gilmartin (joint freeholder, unregistered land/property) Antonia Murphy (joint
freeholder, unregistered land/property) James Powell (joint freeholder, unregistered land/property)
MMS Gas Power access rights. 55 Anthony Powell (sole freeholder, registered land (SF340072))
MMS Gas Power (occupier) 
 
In respect of plots 52 – 54, the property is unregistered. Efforts were made to confirm the interests
held by sending Questionnaires to all the individuals 
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Applicant’s Response concerned however no responses were received. A telephone conversation
between the land referencers and Anthony Powell confirmed that the situation as indicated above is
correct. 
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